From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelli Ward’s iPhone <comms(@azgop.org>
Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:45:37 PM
Warren Petersen <wpetersen@azleg.gov>
Personally asking. ..

Friend,

In case you haven’t been seeing the messages from our team - today is
an incredibly important day for the America First movement.

With the first fundraising quarter of 2021 wrapping up tonight, this is our

chance to show the country that we’re not going anywhere, and to reach
an end-of-quarter goal that will help our continued success in the months
ahead.

There’s exactly $679 left to raise, which can easily be reached
through small contributions of even just $5 from our grassroots
team!

Rush in $5 Here: WinRed Link - https://secure.winred.com/arizona-
republican-party/personally-asking

If we can’t reach our goal though, so many important missions here in
Arizona won’t have the proper resources.

Biden’s Border Surge will continue, furthering a humanitarian crisis and
causing drug and human traffickers to pour into Arizona neighborhoods.

We won'’t be able to fight their authoritarian lockdowns, which are more
about their own power than any science.

And our efforts to protect against corrupted elections won’t be able
to continue on full steam ahead!

So much is riding on tonight’s goal, and the finish line is within reach -
can my team and | count on one final push for a victory?

Donate $679: https://secure.winred.com/arizona-republican-
party/personally-asking
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Thanks for rushing in to reach the Q1 goal!

-Dr. Kelli Ward, Chairwoman
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